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Say: “If ve do love Allah,
Follow me: Allah will Love you and

forgive you your sins:
For Allah iz Oft-Forgiving, Most
Merciful.”
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vision & Mission Statements

V L] L
Qur vision is to be one of the leading Islamic Financial
Institution within Modaraba sector by offering Shari'ah

compliant solutions for an optimal satisfaction of
customers.

Mission

The basic aim of Sindh Modaraba is to seek Allah's
blessing for transformation of our business dealings in
accordance with the principles enshrined in the Islamic
Shari'ah and to develop an Islamic Institution by
implementing Allah’s will in the line with the practices of
His Prophet (F.B.U.H.) by meeting its stated objectives
built on Trust, Integrity, Innovation and Good Governance
for meeting expectation of its stakeholders.
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SINDH MODARABA

Directors’ Report

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Sindh Modareba Management Limited, we are preassnting the 5" annual report
of Sindh Modaraba together with Audited Accounis for the year ended June 30, 2018,

1. Economy

Couniry's econarmy hes been the subject of discussion in intemsational and lecal media with mostly negative commenis,
The prasant Govemment inheited an econcsmy with significant alrecural imbalances which are beang addressed. Whila
e economy remains an anga of concam some posilive devalopments have taken place. According to the Sovermnor
EBP, the economy s heading In the rght direction. The current account defict in fiscal 2018-1% had dropped below
514 Bélion against § 20,0 Bdlion in the prevows flscal. The policy of encowaging fewer imports and increasing exports
seama {0 be ylelding results. The IMF programme recently spproved has giving some fiscal space which would give
Govarmmeant the time 1o tackle and laks lowgh decisions. The decontrolling of the exchange rate coupled with ratlonallzing
of the interest rates ane among measures already Implemeanied.

Similarly reforms in the texaton area and abkgnment of gas/electncity rates with ther intinsic values, thouwgh unpopular,
will have positive resuts on Governmeant's revanues.

The Stock market which & considered a barometer of  imvastors’ confidence had dropped from 42,000 i August, 2018
o 25,000 on 16 Asgust 2018, Of late the KSE 100 Index hes reversed 25 falling trend and has started nsing. it has
presentty crossed 30,500 mark. Cver all there 15 & cauticus optimism among the coporates and small businessss which
is reflected in thesr increassd bomowings from the Banking secior in the cumeat fiscal. The management howewer, would
continue its cautious stance and follow prudent lending polices in the wake of cument ecomomic scenaric.

i Operating Results and Businass Cwarvew

By the grace of Almighty Allah, the Modaraba has maintained its upward profit trajactory and eamed a net profit of Rs.
81.153 million during the year under review as comparsd to profit of Rs. 52 364 million eamead during the year ended
Juma 30, 2018, Keeping in view the highly wolatiba aconomic condiions, the Modaraba remainad highly cawtious in its
lending decizions and focusad on fimely recovery of its duas from the customers. The revenus during the year increasad
by aimost 41% mainly due to continuous increase in discount rate by the Siate Bark of Pakstan, Strct control was
exercisad ovar oparating expanses restricting fs increase to approx®. 11% as compared 1o last year. The aparating
reisults for the year anding Juna 30, 201% are summarized in the table bekow:

June 30, 2019 June 30, 018

Balance Sheet Rupess:

ol caulty 085046762 1015780214
ata 1 1,015, 14

hmaﬂlmm in ljarahDiminishing Musharaks 666,717 824 B76. P17 77T

Praofit £ Logs

Revemse [net of |jarah assst depreciation) 125,016,560 83,788,355

ﬂpﬂm;g Bypanses 32,113,806 28,871 650

Profit before management Tae 83,359,412 0,240,405

Mat Profit &1,153, 602 532 364 573

tlang

Profit distnioution & 13.50% (20148: 7.50%) &0, 750,000 33,750,000

Elabutory Fesans 24,346 081 15,708, 372

Eaming per Certificate 1.80 1.16

k3 Outlaak

After completing initial frve years of its profitable operations, the Modarahs 5 now all 2ot to canefulty grow its landing
portfolio. Sufficlent liquidity is available with the Modaraba to capitalize on the spporundies in the market for Shariah
compliant financing. The mansgemment also mends (o explore varous resource mobization eptiens, induding leveraging
of batance shedl ihvough credl lines rom banks and Turthef Tinancial suppon fhom the Managermen! Cormpany. AL eflorts
will be made 10 keep 1he operating costs al sustainable level, With the strong suppard from the sponsars, the management
is optimistic of furthar augmenting its position amongst the well parforming entities in the modaraba sectar

5
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SINDH MODARARA

Directors’ Report

4. Profit digiribution

The Board of Diractors has approved a cash dividend @ 13.5% (2018:7.50%) is Re. 1.3 (2018 Re. 075) per certificate
for thas yaar ended 307 June 2019

A3 per Prudential Reguiations issued by Securties & Exchange Commission of Pakistan, Modarsbas &re required to
transfar 8 minimum 20% ard maximum 50% post-tax proft to shabulory resarsas, Tha Board of Direciors has sppropriatad
R 24 548 081/ (309 ) owsards e Shalutony Resere.

5 External Anrusl Aandit

The fnancial slaternents of Modaraba have Deen audited without any qualification by the aucstors namely Ms Gran
Theamiton Anjurn Rahman, Chanered Accountants.

6.  Corporate Governance
The Modaraba is required to comply with wanous requirements of the Public Ssctor Companies (Comporate Govemanca)
Rules, 2013 {Rulas) a5 wall as Listad Comparnias (Code of Corporate Govamancs) Regulations 2017 [the CCG) issued by
e SECP,

The statutory suditors are gtso reguined ko issues thed revisw repor ower the compliance statement of the bast praclices,
which & published with e Snancial staderments

The Board of Direciors. has reviewed the CCG and Rules and confirma that:
" The Board has conrsistenlly compled with the relevanrl principles of corporate governance,

" Financlal statements, prepared by the managemant presant faldy the state of affeirs, the results of its
operatons, cash fiows and changa in eguity

- Proper books of account have been mainiained.

. Aporaprale acoounting policies have been applied in preparation of finandal stalements and accountng
essmaes ane based on reasonaiie and prudent judgment.

. The system of inlermal conkrol is sound in design and has been effectively implernented and monitored.

- The eppointment of chaimen and other members of the Board and the terms of their eppoiniment along
with the rermuneration policy adopted ane in the bes interasts of he Modaraba as wall &s in line with the best
pricices,

= Intermational Financial Reporing Standards, as applicable o modarabas in Pakistan, have been folowad
in preparabion of financial skbements and amy depariuss there rom has been adegualely disclosed and explained.

- Thers are no sisftory payments on account of taxes, dutes, levies and charges which are cufstanding
as on June 30, 2019, axcast for fhose disdosed infinancal satements.

. The value of Investment in Errplovess Provident Fund based on financlal statements of the Fund as of
June 30, 2% is Re. 100335 milion (2018 R, 6519 milion).

. Wy operating and financial dats of last five vears & annexed as his s fe Gth year of Modaraba's operalions,

- Four Board mestngs of the Modamba Company ware hald dunng the year. Attendance of each dractor is
appanded hemurider
]
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Directors’ Report

Name of Directors Ho. of Mestings attended

M. Muhammad Bilal Sheikh
Dr. Noor Alam

Mr. Muhammad Maimuddin Farooqui
Mr. Muhammad Shahid Murtaze

—Mr, As¥ Haider Mirza

Me. Yearmen Lafar

PRTNERIEY TS

Leawe of absences wera granbed to the direclors who could nof attend the meating.

« [Four Audit Committes mastngs of the Modaraba Company were held during the yeer undsr reviaw,
Attendance of &aCh Mamber I8 appended hersunoer

Hame of Direciors Ho. of Meetings atiended
Mr. Kamsa Shred 4
Mr. Muhammad Shahid Murtaza 4
Ms. ¥eamin Zafar 4

=  The Board haz aleo esiablished Hurnsn Resource, Risk Managemant, Nomination and Proeurarment
Commiétbess as requirad under the Rubas. Mo meating of these committeas was held during the vear.

=  The pattern of cartificate hodding is annaxed to this repor.

= Tha Directors, CEO, Executivas and thair spouses and minor childnen did not camy oul any ransaction
in thiz cartificatas of the Modaraba during the year,

T. The Board of Directors

Ciuring the year, Govarmment of Sindh appointed Mr. Majam Ahmed Shah as Secretary Finance Department. Accondingy,
& has been co-opied as director on the Board of the Modaraba Company In place of Or. Noar Alam. The Board wishes
o place s appreciation for the valuabbe contributicn made by Or. Moor Alam as diractar of the Gompany and welcoma
ir. Majam Ahmed Shah on the Board.

B, Social Responsibility
The Modarata ensures its role of a Responsible Corporate Citlizen by conducting business in ine with ts mission
mcorporating shanah principles in a socially responsible and athical manner, profectng the environment, end supporting
the communites and owturas with which it works,

The Modaraba s commitied to maintain the highest standards of intagrity and corporate governance practices in ondar
te maimtain axcelienca in ils daily operations, and to build-up confidence in its governancea systems.

The Modaraba constantly strives 0 baild trust and demonstrate respect for human digrity and righis in all relatianships,
including raspac for cultures, customs and values of individuals and gnoups.
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10.

1.

Credit Rating

JCR-VIS has maintained long term and short tarm credl rating of &+ and A1 respectively 1o the Modaraba with a stable
outiook.

Auditors

The Audit Committes of the Board hes recommended appointment of Baxer Tily, Mehmood ldress Oamar, Chartered
Accountanis as exernal auditors for the year ending June 30, 2020 in place of retiring auditors Mfs Grant Thomnton
Anjurm Rehman, Chartered Accountants. Howewver, their appointment will be subject to the approval of Registrar
Modaraba.

Acknowledgment by the Management/Board

The Board would ke to thank the SECP and our Shariah Advisor for thelr continued guidance and support. [§ would
al=o like to thank their valued customers of the Modaraba for their trust and support. The Management also wishes to

record their eppreciation, dedication and herd work of the employess of the Modaraba without which it would not have
been possible to fum in swch an improved perfonmance.

(On behal of the Board)

Woder—

Harachi

August 28, 2010
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Key Operating & Financial Data

Particulars

Baiance Shesei
Cortificase capital
Hesaras

Textad esyuety

Toml Assols
Finanging Portiolio
Curmanl Assels
Current Liabdiias
Totad Liabilitas

Praifi & Loss

Rewenue (net of farah assal dapreciation)

Operafing epenses
Profit befora menagemant fea
et Frofit

A ppropriztions
Profit distibution (%)
Frofit diainbubon
Seantory Resere

Ratios

Eaming per Carlificale

Nt profit ralio (%)

E Rabo

Araakup Walus

Cumrent rafo

Eaming assel o olal assel (%)
Raturm on assed (36)

Returm an eguity (%)

14
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30-Jun-1 30-Jun-18
450,000,000 450,000,000
113,046,762 65.786,214
1,063,046,762  1.015.786,214
1838272831 1569428718
BEE, 717,824 GrEFIT.FTT
1218410805  1,096595,414
576,118,069 553,466,854
576,228,060 553,642,504
125,016,560 BA.7A8,355
32,113,808 28371650
93,150412 80,240,405
81,153,602 52.384,573
13.50% T.50%
60,750,000 33,750,000
24,346,081 15,709,372
1.80 1.6
64.91% 59.99%
418 B.02
12.51 11.46
21 148
BT .35% 80.45%
S.06% 4.03%
T81% 524%

45000000
13871 641
SB3.671 641
1,028 ,593.706
631,811 597
448490917
25,344,941
44,922 065

EE 407 814
24 123893
30240620
26 286 860

4.50%
20250000
5257382

.54

A7 70%
Tar
1078
18.44
A7 24%
341%
361%

b i A T iy B bl BT

SINDH E‘iﬂﬂhﬁﬁﬂﬁ

450,000,000
23,134 631
473,134 581
515424 5593
458,837 100
rrraars
9,604,892
42,290217

24,833 A6
17232616
3,890 309
A0 TAIATE

3.50%
15,750,000
4,148 594

.44
Si09%
b.48
1051
B.10
BT . TH%
4.17%
4.45%

459,591,200
478,410,050
HED, 224 58
da4, 458 810
353,87
18,818,847

22 883 644
4,501 B0
11,071.202
8,581,203

1.60%
7,200,050
1,918,241

a.21
42.28%
a2.B0
10.21
3418
B8.83%
2.00%
2.08%
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Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance &

Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013

This stabement is being presented fo comply with the Listed Gompanies [Code of Corporate Governance) Regulation 2017
and Public Secior Companies (Conporate Gowermanca) Rules 2013 (the Rulkss) for the purpose of estalishing & framework

ol good govarnanca, wheraby a public sector company is managed in compliance with the bast praclices of corporate
governance for the year ended June 30, 2019

The Board of Direciors of Sindh Modaraba Managemeni Limited — tha Modaraba Managemeant Company (the Managameani
Caompany) is responsible for managemant of alfairs of Sindh Modaraba (the Modaraba), The Managamant Compary has

complied with the provisions of the Rules in tha following manner;
5.Ma. | Provisien of the Rulss Rleno. | ¥ ! N |
. u 'H A ' .
1, Thie indopendent dimssiors moeed fho oritera of Indapondionoa, as defined undar e
Rules. 2}
3z

& The Board has af wast ore-thind of s tolal membors as independoen dineciors,
Al presand e Boars ncludes;

| W
[

east

Indepancen

"Mr. Kamal Ahmed

Me. Yasmin Lafer

August 15, 2017
Auguss 30, 2017

Emcutee
Direciora/CED

i, M, Namrudain Faroogqui

Sepiember 22, 2014

Mon-Exaoutiva
B rescdicrg

hir, b, Bllal Shalih

Mr b, Shanid Muraza
Mr. Al Haider

Mr. Majam Afmed S5ah

Ticicber 31, 2014
Ohetebsar 31, 2004
Oiclobksar 31, 2094

Fabrmsy 06, 2018

3 The direciors. hawve confimad that none of them = sening as a drecior on mone than

five ublic secior comparies and igled companies srmulanecusy, excepl S

subsidiaries. 8 sl

£ T apainting authadlies have appied the i and propes orilera given in the 3T [
Aunreoure o ihe Rules in making naminations of tha persons for election as
Hoandmerbers under the provisions of e At

& The chaimnan of the Board is working separately from the chief execulive of the 4(1] e
Company.

B, | The chairman has been elecid by the Boand of drectors. Bk Ll

7 The Beard has evalusied the candicabes for the poelllon of the chisl execufive on the
basts of the fit and proper critena 8s weil as the guidedines apacifisd by tha
Commission

i, () The company his prepaned o “Code of Condudt” to ensune Bl pralessional
standans and corporae values ane in place.

[b} Tha Board has ansured that approprais steps have been iaken fo dissaminais i
throughout the company along with its supporing policies and procedunes, including
posting the same on the company's wetsfe. (yww, sinchmodaraiatd.com)

(&) Ther Board has 58t in place adegaate systems and coninals for the identfication
and recresesl of grevances anaing from unathical praciices.
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SINDH MODARABA
Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance &

Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013

8, | The Board has established & sysiam of sound intemal contol, |o ensure comglisnce | §(8) —
with the fundamental princizles of probity and proprety: ablctivity, ntegriy and
homesty: and relalionship with e skakehaldans, in B0 manner prescridad in e
Rudes.

i, Thw Board has doveiopec and exforced an approphabe conficl of imenest polcy o
By COWT CICUMBIANCAE O CONBIdarations whian 8 parson mey be deamed to have 5{5Hb] -
actual of polental conficl of ntanests, and the proceduna for disdosing such interest, 1]

", Thwa Board has developed end impamentad & policy on anbi- comuption o S5 L
minimize achssl of pecaivad comueton in tha company {ui)

12 The Board has ensuned ecLakly of opporunity by eatablishing open and fair S{5pe} e
procedunas for makng appointments and for delermening terms ard conditions of 1]
EEUE

13 Tha Board hes snsuned compiance with the law as wed as the compary's intesmal 5{5}c} (=

fules and precaduces relaling b public pracuremant, bender regulalions, and {lii)
purchasing and iechnical standards, whan daalng with suppliers of goods and
ey ey

14. The Board has developed a vision or mizsion staiement and corpormte strateqy of &) e
T COMpARNY,

15. The Board has davalased signilican! paices ol the company. A compbste raond 5T L

of particufars of significani policies aiong with e dades on which they were
soprovedd er amended, has bean maintained.

A, Tha Beard has quantifiod tha cutiay of any action in respect of any senvico dicl hvared )
of goocs sckd by Mo Companty a8 8 public sendon chligalien, and hae aubenitied (s (T

17, Tha Board has ensuned compiance with policy dmections requiremants recahed from | 5]11)
the Gerdernman, Bl

18, a)  The Board has mat at laast four imes during the year, E[1} f

b Witten nolices of e Board mestings, along wilth agenda and morking
papars, wiss crcuiated af least sowen daye befors the maasngs. B2l Lo

g The mindes of the meslings wem sppropeately eeorded and Sreudaled, B(3) C

1. The Board has merilored @nd assaced e perlornancs of sanor management con|  B(3) s
annual basie and hald tam accountabie for socompkshing objectiwee, poats and key)
parfumancs incicaioes sal for this purposa.
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a9, The Board has neiewsd and approvmi the redated parfy ansactions: placed bofore it
a%ar sacomemandationg ol the audl commBBos, b pamy wige record of Raniacions
pedored Into with the relatsd partios during tha year haes boon maimainod.

2. al The Board has approved the profit and loss accouns for, and batarce sheat as 10 o=t
il tha and aof, the fre, secend and rd guaner of the year s wal & the
fnancal year end.

B bnocaseof lisied B5Cs, the Board has prepared hall yearty accousnis and [
underakan imiten scopa rewiew by the auditons,

¢]  The Board has placed the annuse Snancial stalemerts on [he company's e
wabsile,

2 £t the Baard members underwenl an anentation course amanged by the company lo 1 e

amofise ham of the material devalopments and iefonmation as apeciied In the Riues.

3. i The Boaro has formed e requiste committess. as speciied n the Rulas, 12

bl The commilleses were providad with weillen bamm of relerence
defining fhair cuties, autharity and composition,

ol The menutes of s mesdings of e commilless wera crcotaled i all the Baand [
maETinars

di  The eommiltess wers chaired by the Tollawing nar-exsculive dirscions: (W

% Mumber of | i

- Commifoe Mombers ‘Hame of Chair
AU Commiltea 3 Marmnal Ahred

| Risk Manacsmesil 3 Mufamenad Bilal Sheikh
| Hurran Resources 3 Munammad Bilal Sheikh
| Commines

Proguseimssnl Commithes 3 Secralay Finanes, GoS
| Momination Commithas 3 Sacrainny Fingnoa, GoS

24, | The Boand has approved appoiiment af Chisl Financial Oficer, Comparty Sacretany 13 L mm””"‘;’:"r?ﬂ" s
ard Chiaf Infernal Aaditor, by whatever nama caled, wilh their remuneradion and Chartessd Aocoumant fm,

b and cond@ons of employment.

P The Chinf Firancial Officer and the Company Secralary have requisita qualification
prescribed in e Rues.

26, The comparry has adogiad Intemational Fnancial Reporting Standards nodfed by the 16
Camrmsson in bermes of sub-sechion {1) of sechion 225 of the Acl.

14

%

\

. The dreclors” report for this year kas besen prepared in complianos with 1he 17 =
raquiramants af the Act and the Rues and fuly descrbes e gallent ratters moired
o be diecioted.

28, The dreciors, CEC and executhves, or thelr relatives, ame not, directy: or indinecty, 18 e
cofsmarmead of intanesiad in Emm‘uﬂmurmwfmﬂ:mmmﬁlmhrmm Bedall ol
e company aanept thoes discosaed 1o Ihlmm
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IN MEMORY OF SHAHEED MOHTARMA BENAZIR BHUTTO

SINDH MODARABA

Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance &
Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013

S. No. Provision of the Rules Rule no. Y | N
Tick the relevant box
29. a) A formal and transparent procedure for fixing the remuneration packages of 19
individual directors has been set in place and no director is involved in deciding
his own remuneration. N/A

b)  The annual report of the company contains criteria and details of remuneration
of each director.

30. The financial statements of the company were duly endorsed by the chief executive 20 v
and chief financial officer before consideration and approval of the audit committee
and the Board.

31. The Board has formed an audit committee, with defined and written terms of 21 (1)

reference, and having the following members: and v

21(2)
Name of member Category Professional background

Mr. Kamal Ahmed Independent Financial controller

Mr. Shahid Murtaza Non-executive Banker

Ms. Yasmin Zafar Independent Education & Marketing

The chief executive and chairman of the Board are not members of the audit
committee.
32. a) The chief financial officer, the chief internal auditor, and a representative of the 21(3) %
external auditors attended all meetings of the audit committee at which issues
relating to accounts and audit were discussed.

b)  The audit committee met the external auditors, at least once a year, without the |\
presence of the chief financial officer, the chief internal auditor and other
executives.

¢)  The audit committee met the chief internal auditor and other members of the |\
internal audit function, at least once a year, without the presence of chief
financial officer and the external auditors.

33. a) The Board has set up an effective internal audit function, which has an audit 22 v
charter, duly approved by the audit committee.

b)  The chief internal auditor has requisite qualification and experience prescribed Internal Audit function is
in the Rul outsourced to a reputed
in the Rules. Chartered Accountant firm.

c) Theinternal audit reports have been provided to the external auditors for their |\
review.

34. The external auditors of the company have confirmed that the firmand all its partners 23(4) v
are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on
Code of Ethics as applicable in Pakistan.
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IN MEMORY OF SHAHEED MOHTARMA BENAZIR BHUTTO

SINDH MODARABA

Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance &
Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013

S. No.

Provision of the Rules

Rule no.

y | w

Tick the relevant box

35.

The auditors have confirmed that they have observed applicable guidelines issued
by IFAC with regard to provision of non-audit Services.

23(5)

v

CERTAIN ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES REQUIRED UNDER CCG

® All the directors of the Company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted in payment of any loan to a banking
company, a DFI or an NBFI or, being a member of a stock exchange, has been declared as a defaulter by that stock exchange.

® All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions, including appointment and
determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment of the CEO, other executive and non-executive directors,
have been taken by the Board.

® The 'closed period', prior to the announcement of interim/final results, and business decisions, which may materially affect the
market price of Modaraba's certificates, was determined and intimated to directors, employees and stock exchange.

e Material/price sensitive information has been disseminated among all market participants at once through stock exchange.

® The Company has complied with the requirements relating to maintenance of register of persons having inside information by
designated senior management officer in a timely manner and maintained proper record including basis for inclusion or exclusion of
names of persons from the said list.

(On behalf of the Board)

N

Chief Executive Officer

19
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SINDH MODARABA

Shari’ah Advisor’s Report

8 w\sﬁ\/m' \4\; "
- 1]
oy Y Vljé/\_/“‘s

d AR —

I have conducted the Shari’ah review of Sindh Modaraba managed by Sindh Modaraba Management Limited for the
financial year ended June 2019 in accordance with the requirements of the Shari’ah Compliance and Shari’ah Audit
Mechanism for Modarabas issued by SECP and report that except the observations as reported hereunder, in my
opinion:

i. The Modaraba has introduced a mechanism which has strengthened the Shari'ah compliance, in letter and
spirit and the systems, procedures and policies adopted by the Modaraba are in line with the Shari’ah
principles;

ii. During the year, the financings were mainly done on Diminishing Musharakah mode which is a Shariah
Compliant mode of financing.

The Modaraba has organized trainings on Diminishing Mushrakah and its practical implementation &
challenges.

iii. The agreement(s) entered into by the Modaraba during the period are Shari'ah compliant and the financing
agreement(s) have been executed on the formats as approved by the Religious Board of SECP and all the
related conditions have been met;

iv. To the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me, the business transactions
undertaken by the Modaraba and all other matters incidental thereto are in conformity with the Shari’ah
requirements as well as the requirements of the Prospectus, Islamic Financial Accounting Standards as
applicable in Pakistan, specific AAOIFI Shariah Standards which have been adopted by SECP and the
Shari'ah Compliance & Shari’ah Audit Regulations for Modarabas.

v. The Modaraba does not have any deposit raising product at the moment, therefore no profit sharing ratios,
profits and charging of losses (if any) relating to any deposit raising product apply.

vi. No earnings have been realized from the sources or by means prohibited by Shari’ah.

Observation(s)

1.  The Modaraba still has a part of its portfolio of assets, covered through conventional insurance companies
instead of Shariah Compliant Takaful. It must be fully converted into Takaful as soon as possible upon the
next renewal.

Notes
1. During the year, an amount of Rs. 330,514/- has been realized as charity on account of delay in payment by
customers, out of which of which Rs. 94,500/- has already been disbursed to SIUT Hospital. The balance
amount should also be transferred to charitable institutions with the approval of Shariah Advisor.

2. It is recommended that the Modaraba emphasizes and focus more towards capacity building of its staff and
management on Islamic Finance & its products and in this regard frequent trainings should be organized for
this purpose.

Conclusion

In my opinion and to the best of my knowledge and information provided by the Modaraba, | am of the view that during
the period overall business activities of the Modaraba are Shariah Compliant.

And Allah knows best.

ok

Mufti Zeeshan Abdul Aziz
Shari’ah Advisor

Sindh Modaraba
Dated: 21-08-2019
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SINDH MODARABA

Auditors’ Review Report to the Members on the Statement of
Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance and Public
Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013

We have reviewed the Statement of Compliance (the Statement) with the best practices contained in Code of Corporate
Governance (the Code) and Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013 (the Rules) for the year ended
June 30, 2019 prepared by the Board of Directors (the Board) of Sindh Modaraba Management Limited (the Management
Company) to comply with the respective Listing Regulations of the Pakistan Stock Exchange, where in the Modaraba is listed
and the provisions of Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code and the Rules is that of the Board of Management Company. Our
responsibility is to review, to the extent where such compliance can be objectively verified, whether the Statement reflects the
status of the Modaraba’s compliance with the provisions of the Code and the Rules and report if it does not as to highlight any
non - compliance with the requirements of the Code or the Rules. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Management
Company’s personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Management Company to comply with the Code and
the Rules.

As part of our audit of financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and internal control
systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the
Board’s statement on internal controls covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal
controls, the Modaraba’s corporate governance procedures and risks.

Further, the Code and the Rules require the Modaraba to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the
Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval its related party transactions distinguishing
between transactions carried out on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions and transactions which
are not executed at arm’s length price and recording proper justification for using such alternate pricing mechanism. Further,
all such transactions are also required to be separately placed before the audit committee. We are only required and have
ensured compliance of requirement to the extent of approval of related party transactions by the Board upon recommendation
of the audit committee. We have not carried out any procedures to determine whether the related party transactions were
undertaken at arm’s length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the ‘Statement of Compliance’ does
not appropriately reflect the Modaraba’s compliance, in all material respects with the best practices contained in the Code and
the Rules as applicable to the Modaraba for the year ended June 30, 2019.

Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman
Date: August 29, 2019 Chartered Accountants

Place: Karachi Muhammad Shaukat Naseeb

Engagement Partner
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SINDH MODARABA

Independent Auditors’ Report to the Certificate Holders

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of the Sindh Modaraba (the Modaraba) as at June 30, 2019 and the related profit
and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity together with
the notes forming part thereof (here in after referred to as the ‘financial statements’), for the year then ended and we state that
we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

These financial statements are the Modaraba Company’s (Sindh Modaraba Management Limited) responsibility who is also
responsible to establish and maintain a system of internal control, and prepare and present the above said statements in
conformity with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of the Modaraba
Companies and Modaraba (Floatation and Control) Ordinance, 1980 (XXXI of 1980), and the Modaraba Companies and
Modaraba Rules, 1981. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the above said statements are free of any material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies and significant estimates made by the Management
Company in respect of the Sindh Modaraba, as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion and, after due verification, we report that:

(@) in our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Modaraba Company in respect of Sindh Modaraba, as
required by the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba (Floatation and Control) Ordinance, 1980 (XXXI of 1980), and the
Modaraba Companies and Modaraba Rules, 1981;

(b)  in our opinion:

(i) the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with
the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba (Floatation and Control) Ordinance, 1980 (XXXI of 1980), and the Modaraba
Companies and Modaraba Rules, 1981, and are in agreement with the books of accounts and are further in agreement
with the accounting policies consistently applied;

(i)  the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Modaraba'’s business; and

(i)  the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during the year were in accordance with the
objects, terms and conditions of the Modaraba;

(c) in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the balance sheet, profit
and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity
together with the notes forming part thereof conform with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and,
give the information required by the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba (Floatation and Control) Ordinance, 1980
(XXXI of 1980), and the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba Rules, 1981, in the manner so required and respectively
give a true and fair view of the state of the Modaraba’s affairs as at June 30, 2018 and of the profit, comprehensive
income, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year then ended; and

(d) in our opinion, Zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980), was deducted by
the Modaraba and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under section 7 of that Ordinance.

Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman
Date: August 29, 2019 Chartered Accountants

Place: Karachi Muhammad Shaukat Naseeb
Engagement Partner
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SINDH MODARABA

BALANCE SHEET

AS AT JUNE 30, 2019

June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018

Note

ASSETS Rupees
Current assets
Cash and bank balances 4 788,633,188 670,732,532
Short term investments 5 160,000,000 130,000,000
ljarah rental receivables 6 12,510 6,843,967
Advances, prepayments and other receivables 7 20,438,915 69,975,934
Murabaha finance 8 - 10,439,645
Current portion of Diminishing Musharaka 9 249,110,292 208,379,336
Current portion of long term loan 10 216,000 324,000
Total current assets 1,218,410,905 1,096,695,414
Non - current assets
Diminishing Musharaka 9 407,078,048 407,036,245
ljarah assets 11 10,529,484 61,302,196
Long term loan 10 - 216,000
Fixed assets - in own use 12 3,254,394 4,178,863
Total non - current assets 420,861,926 472,733,304
TOTAL ASSETS 1,639,272,831 1,569,428,718
LIABILITIES AND CERTIFICATE
HOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities
Creditors, accrued and other liabilities 13 570,650,304 524,638,794
Current portion of customers' security deposit 14 5,272,370 28,722,445
Profit distribution payable 295,395 105,615
576,218,069 553,466,854
Non - current liabilities
Customers' security deposit 14 8,000 175,650
TOTAL LIABILITIES 576,226,069 553,642,504
CERTIFICATE HOLDERS' EQUITY
Authorised certificate capital 15 500,000,000 500,000,000
Issued, subscribed, and paid - up certificate capital 15 450,000,000 450,000,000
Reserves 16 113,046,762 65,786,214
Long term loan 17 500,000,000 500,000,000
1,063,046,762 1,015,786,214
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 1,639,272,831 1,569,428,718
Contingencies and commitments 18

The annexed notes 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements.

For Sindh Modaraba Management Limited
(Management Company)

“/ U e

Chief Executive Director Director
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5
SINDH MODARABA

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUME 30, 2019 June 30, 2018 Juns 30, 2018
Rupoes
Haiw
Incoma from:
= Diminézhing Musharaks 82356, 730 54,890,743
- larah financing 19 4,705,298 10,687.335
= Murabahi firance . BO0A. 108
- Bank deposits 15311.T15 14,205,096
- Term depeeil recaipts 12,043,248 B, 195075
125,016,550 B8, TERIES
T T E— F2 1) 32,113,808} :
Gararsl provision for doubtiul recedvebies: H 11 T287
(32,231 80d) (28,544 622}
82,784 656 58,244 733
(ishar incoma i ] 574,756 BASETL
93350412 B0, 240405
Meodanata Managemeant Company's remuneralion 3 (6,024 041}
Provision for Sindh Sales Tax on Managemen
Company's remuneration (TE3 126)
Workers' Welare Fund 1,068
(7875832}
Profit bedore taxation 81,153,802 02,384.573
Teaxabion 4 a E=
Profil for the vear 8§1.153.692 52,384 571
Earnings per certiicsls - basic ard diuled ki3 1=.!_ﬂ= 1.16

The annaxad roten | to 36 form an inlegral pard of hasa financial alabemana,

For Sindh Modarsba Management Limited
{Management Company)

Chief Executive Direstor Directar
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ke
SINDH MODARABA

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

June 30, 2019 Juma 30, 2018
Rupoos:
Profit for the year 81,183,602 52384573
Cither comprabensive income for the year
= iarng ifal may be reclassifed o proll and DEs Soooum -
- dama thal Wil nod be reclassifed fe peolit and oss sceound subseguanily - -
Astuarial loss on defined banofit plan {143, 054) ;
Total compranensaive income for the year Hlﬂiilﬂl 52 364 673

Thea anmexed rotes 1 bo 36 form an Integral par of these financial statements.

For Sindh Modaraka Managemaent Limited
i|Management Company]

A r beee
Wizder— ——

Chief Exscutive Director Director
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR EMDED JUME 30, 2019

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Proedil belore Laxation

Adjustrmania fer nan - exah and othar ibems
Depreciation on jarah assets

Depreciation on fixed asseds - In own use
Amortsaton of intangibie assals

Genaral provigion Tor doubiful receivabies
Frovision Tor workers' welfare fund

Gian on disposal of arah assets 22
Income on bank deposits

Income on ferm depost moeipts

Provigian for gratuity

Ee8z

Working cagital changes
Advancae, pregaymants and olher recelvables
I|pemh Faréal recelvabies

Duiminishing Musharska

Murnboha Finance

Cradilors, accrued and other lisbiliti=s
Customans” security deposil

Income recaived an e deposil recspls
Inoarme recaived on bank deposis

Craduily contribulion paid 13.4
Recovery of lan

Mot cash generated from operations

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Sae procaeds from disposal of ilarsh assats

Purchase of fioed asselbs-owned 124
Addifion in capital work in progress 123
Mot cash generated fram investing activitios
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Profit distribuind

Mot cash usod in financing activities

Mat increass In cash and cash equivalents

iCash and cash squivalenis &t the baginming of the vear
iCash and cash equivalents at the and of the year

Thea annexad nabas 1 & 36 form an integral part of thess financial stalemants.

For Findh Modaraba Managemeni Limited

7 e
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June 30, 2018 June 30, 2018
Rupaes
B1,153 802 52 364,573
26,911,005 E5 027,365
1,025,718 1,842 083
B2d, 221 359 643
118,098 672872
1,656,196 1,068,665
(56,595 (#18.772)
(15.911,715) (14,200 098)
(12,043,249) {8,395 075)
Bi2.848 453,385
2.B26,528 45,534,112
53,814,135 {540, 163,855)
6,865, TEE [3.313,645)
(40,977 BAT) {130, TE8 435)
10,452 106 {10,482 1 08)
A4 443 811 511,057 325
(23.617,725) (3,767,230
51,020,466 322,511,954
11,215,024 T.072 363
12,462,024 13,437 132
(B34,400) -
nag 324,000
158,168, 044 A4 Badad 134
23,918,302 1A 344
(428 470) {1,708,813)
(200,000) ~
23,232 832 8.613,730
(33,560, 220) (30,201, 335)
{23,560,220) {20,201,338)
147,200,656 479 054 528
B0, 732,532 AT, TTE 004

a5 wiﬂ %E!‘ﬂi

b by v b S IUTAES e e

SINDH f';iﬂﬂ-iﬂhiﬁa

L

=

Director
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUME 30, 2015

” || e : Rapams
e, Tl suuaity ard
Balance as &1 Jose 32, 2077 450 00000 11,324.329 P - s 200,000, 000 BE3.671.541
Pl Tor e yaar - - 92,364,573 52,364 573 - o2 ¥el, 53
Transker t2 slaluiory Mesare - 15,708,372 (15,708 3Ty -
Trarsactian with Cartificate Haolders
[Prof disirbution for the year ended Juna 340, 3117
& Re. 045 (4 5% per certficain . . (20,250,000) {20.250,0040) . (20,250,000)
Balance as ol Juse 39, 2018 450,000,300 27,031, 7M1 36,765,513 £5,7BE,214 530,004, 000 1.016,786,514
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LEGAL STATUS AND MATURE OF BUSINESS

Sindh Modaraba {the Modaraba) has bean floated under the Modaraba Companles and Modaraba (Fioatation
and Control) Ordinance, 1980¢ and the Rules framed thersunder and ls managsd by Sindh Modamaba
Management Limited (the Managemeni Company), which is a wholly owned subsidiary of Government of
Sindh. Tha regisered office of the Modaraba is siuated a1 151 Floor, Imperial Courl, Dr. Ziauddin shmed Road,
Karachi.

The Modaraba s & perpelual, mull-purpose and mulli-dimensional Modarata and is primarily engaged in
providing Sharlah compliant inancing faclities o credit worhy cusiomerns. The Modargba 15 lsed on Pakistan
Slock Exchange.

Tha JCRVIS Credit Rating CompanyLimited has maintained long term rating of A+ and short tarm rating of &
1 1o the Modaraba. Ouflook on the sesigned rafing iz 'Stable’.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statemant of compliance

Theee financal statements havwe bean prepared in aecordance with spproved accounting standarde as
applicable in Pakistan. The aceounbing and repofing stwndards appleable in Paldstan comprze of
Infermational Financial Reporing Standards (IFRS Standards) msued by the Inlernafional Asceunting
Standards Board (M5B} as nofified evndar tha Companias Acl, 2017, the Islamic Financial Accounting
Standarde (IFASE) issued by the mshtuie of Charered Accourtants of Pekistan, the requiremants of the
Modaraba Companies and Modaraba (Fleatalion and Control) Ordinance, 1980, the Modaraba Companbes
and Modaraba Fules, 1881, Prudential Regulationsz for Modaraba and the direcfives ssued by the Securiies
and Exchange Commission of Pakistan [SECP). Whorewer provisions of and directives issued undar the
Companies Act, 2017, the Modaraba Com penigs and Modamaba (Floatation and Control} Ordinance, 1880, tha
Modaraba Companies end Modaraba Rules, 18581, Prudential Regulationg for Modaraba and the lslamic
Financial Accounting Standards (IFASs) differ from the IFRE Standards, the proveion of and directives =aues
under the Companies Az, 2017, the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba (Floatalien and Contral) Ordinance,
1880, the Modamba Companies and Modaraba Rules, 1981, Prudental Regulations for Modaraba and the
Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFASs) have beon followed,

Bagis of measureament
These financial stalemaents hawe been prepared under the histoncal costconwnlion exeepd for recognition of
staff rebrarment banefils &t praseni value based on actuanal waluation at the balanca sheet date.

Functional and presentation currency

lbems included in the financial stalements are measumed using the currency of e primary econormic
amvronmant in which the Modaraba operaies, Tha financial statemants are presented in Pakistani Rupess,
which is the Modarsba’s funciional and presentetional currency. Figures hevwe been rounded off fo the nearest
Rupees, uniezs etated otherwize,

Use of significant estimates and judgments

The preparation of financlal statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards reguires the
management io make esimates, [udgments and assumptons hal affect he repored amounts of assels and
liabilities, income and expenses. | also requires the management io exercise judgment in applicaton of the
Modaraba'’s accounfing policies. The aslimalas, judgments and associaled assumplions are basad on tha
managements experence and various other faciors that are believwed o be reasonsble under the
circumstances, These estimates and assumpbions are reviewed on an on-going basis.
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2.5.3

Revsions to accounting estimates are racognised in the pericd in which the estimste s revised if the revision
affects only thal perind, orin the period of revdsion and future perods f the revzion aflects both the current and
fubure parods. The amsas whem wadous assumplions and eslimales are skgnificand to the Modaraba's
financal stalemants or whare judgmant was exarcised in the applicalion of accounBng policies are as follows:

a) estimates of rezidual valves, uzeiul lives and depreciation methods of fised assets in own use {note 3.3)
and ljarah assets (note 3.4,

b)estimates of useful lives and amodization charge for s intangibles (nobe 3.3.2)

¢} carain actuarial assumpions haw been adopled as disclosed in these financial statemeant for actuarial
valuafion of presant value of defined benefit obligation (nofe 3.11);

d) Investments & loans, advances, prepaymants and other recelvables (note 3.1 and 3.6); and
i) provision for axaton (note 3.7),

Standards, amandments and interpretations to the approved accounting standards

Standards, amandments and Interpretations to the publizhed standarda that are relevant and adopiod by
the Modaraba

The Modaraba has adopted the following new standards, amendments to published standards and
interpratations of IFRSs which became affective during the curment year,

Standards, amendmeants and interpretations Effective date
IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments June 30, 2018

Modaraba has assessed ho implemeantation of this new standard and datarmingd hat it has no significant
impact an the inancial statements and thare have been no changes fo the classification or measurament of
financial nsruments as a result of iz application,

Effective date
IFRS 15 - Revenue from Confracts with Cuslomers July D1, 2018

Modaraba has assessed Be implemeantation of this new slandard and delermined thal il has no impac on
revenues in erms of the amourd and timing of mvenee recognition,

Standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations that are effective but not relevant fo
the Modaraba

The other new standards, amendmants 1o published slandards and interprelations thal are mandatory for the
financial year baginning on July01, 2018 are considerad not fo be relevantor to hawe any significant effact on
the Modaraba's financial repoding and operations and ane therefore not presentad here,

Standards, amendmeonts and Interpretations to the published standards that are relevant but not yat
effective and not early adopted by the Modaraba

Tha fllowing new standards, amendmanis to published standards and interpretations would be efiactive
frormn the dates mentened below againet the respectve standard or Interpretation,
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Standard or Interpretation Effecthe date
IFRS 16 - Leasas January 1, 2019
IFRIC 23 - Uncartainty over Income Tax Trestments January 1, 2019
AS 28 - Long-term Interests In Associates and Joint

January 1, 2018
Veniures [Amendments to 1AS 28)
Standard or Inferpretation Effective date
Annual improvemants lo IFRSs 2015 - 2017 Cycle January 1, 2019
BS 18 - Fan Amendment Curaill or Satfement

January 1, 2019
{Arnendm ents o AS 19)
IFRE 2 'Definition of 3 business' Amandment to IFRS 3 January 1, 2020
|AS 1/1AS 8 'Definifion of Material’ (Amendments 1o 1AS 1 and AS 8) January 1. 2020
YVarous Amendments 1o References o he Conceplual Framework in IFRS

January 1, 2020

Slandands

The Modaraba I in the process of assessing the Impact of these Standards, amendmenis and
interpretations io the published standards on the financial stalements of the Modaraba.

2.5.4 Standards, amendments and inlerprefations fo the published standards that are not yet nolified by the
SECP

Following now standarde have bean issued by be intermational Aceounting Standarde Board (LASE) which ara
vai to be nolifined by the SECP for fve purpose of applicability in Pakistan,

ASE effecthve date

- > (Annual periods beginning
on or after)

IFRS 17 Insurance Confracts January 1, 2022
IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral accounis January 1, 2016

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Tha significant accounting policies adopted and applied in the preparation of these financial stataments as
set out below. These policies have been consistently applied fo all vears presented unless other wise stated.
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Financial instruments

Recognition, initlal measurement and derecognition

Financigl assets and financial liabilites ame recognized when the Modarabe becomes g parly to the
contrachiual provisions of the financlal instrument and are measured Inidally at fair value adusted for
ransaclions cosls, expapl for hose carried al fair value through prefil or los s, which are measured initially at

fair valua,

Financial assets are derecognised whan the confractual rghts to the cash flows from the financial assaet
axpire, or when the financial asset and all subsatantsl risks and rewards ame tranafemed,

A financial liability is derecognised when it is exinguished, discharged, cancelled or has expired.

Subsequent measurement of financlal assets

Francial assets at amortized cost
Financlal asaets are measured at amorized cost if the assete mest the following condiiona (and are not

designaled as FVTPL):
- theyare held within 2 business model whose objecive Is to hold the fnancial assets and colbact s
confractual cash lows,

- th confractual terms of the financial assets give rise to cash fiows thet are solely payments of principal and
prafit om the prncipal amount outstanding.,

After Inibal recogniton, these are measured at amosised cost using the effecive profit ate method.
Discounting i omitted where the effect of discounting B immaenal. The Modaraba's cash and cash
equivalents and short term inestments fall into this calegory of financial instruments thal were prevously
classified as hebd-to-matwityunder 185 39,

Fnancial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL)

Financial assets tat are held within a different business moded other than “hold to collect or 'hold to collect
and sell' are cabegonsed al fair value through profit and loss. Further, imespective of business model financial
gssefts whose confractual cash fiows are not solely payments of principal and profit are accounied for at
FYTPL, Alf financial assets are classifed and measured at falr value through profit or loss unbess the
Modaraba makes an irewocable elaction on inifal recognition o present gains and losses on equily
instruments in ofher comprehensive income,

Despite these requirements, a financial assel may be irevocably designated as measured at fair value
through profit or loss to reduce the effect of, or eliminate, an accounting mismatch.

Financial assets at fair value through ofver comprehensive incoma (FYOCL)
The Modaraba accounts for financial assets &t FWOCH fthe assets meet the following conditions:

« they are held under a business model whose objecte il i “hold to collect” and sell; and

- the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise to cash fows that are solely payments of principal and
profil on the principal amount cutstanding
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Equity instruments

At initial recognition, an Modaraba may make an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive
income subsequent changes in the fair value of an investmentin an equity instrument within the scope of this
standard thatis not held for trading.

The Modaraba subsequently measures all equityinvestments at fair value for financial instruments quoted in
an active market, the fair value corresponds to a market price (level 1). For financial instruments that are not
quoted in an active market, the fair value is determined using valuation techniques including reference to
recentarm’s length market transactions or transactions involving financial instruments which are substantially
the same (level 2), or discounted cash flow analysis including, to the greatest possible extent, assumptions
consistent with observable market data (level 3).

Where the Modaraba’s management has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity investments
in other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to profit
orloss. Impairmentlosses (and reversal ofimpairmentlosses) on equity investments measured at FVTOCI
are not reported separately from other changes in fair value.

Changes in the fair value of equity investments at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in other
income/ (other expenses) in the statement of profit or loss as applicable.

Dividends from such investments continue to be recognised in profit or loss as otherincome when the
Modaraba’s right to receive payments is established.

Any gains or losses on derecognition of financial instruments that is measured at fair value shall be
recognized in profit and loss account unless itis an investment in an equity instrument and the Modaraba has
elected to present gains and losses on thatinvestmentin other comprehensive income.

Impairment of financial assets

IFRS 9’s impairment requirements use more forward-looking information to recognise expected creditlosses
— the ‘expected creditloss (ECL) model’. This replaces IAS 39’s ‘incurred loss model’. Instruments within the
scope of the new requirements included loans and other debt-type financial assets measured at amortised
costand FVOCI that are not measured at fair value through profit or loss.

Recognition of credit losses is no longer dependent on the Modaraba first identifying a credit loss event.
Instead the Modaraba considers a broader range of information when assessing credit risk and measuring
expected credit losses, including past events, current conditions, reasonable and supportable forecasts that
affect the expected collectability of the future cash flows of the instrument.

In applying this forward-looking approach, a distinction is made between:

- financial instruments that have not deteriorated significantly in credit quality since initial recognition or that
have low creditrisk (‘Stage 1) and

- financial instruments that have deteriorated significantly in credit quality since initial recognition and whose
creditrisk is notlow (‘Stage 2’).

‘Stage 3’ would cover financial assets that have objective evidence of impairment at the reporting date.

‘12-month expected credit losses’ are recognised for the first category while ‘lifetime expected creditlosses’
are recognised for the second category.

Measurement of the expected credit losses is determined by a probability-weighted estimate of creditlosses
over the expected life of the financial instrument.
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In the prior year, the impairment of receivables was based on the incurred loss model. Individually significant
receivables were considered for impairment when they were past due or when other objective evidence was
received that a specific counterparty will default. Receivables that were not considered to be individually
impaired were reviewed for impairment in groups, which are determined by reference to the industry and
region of the counterparty and other shared credit risk characteristics. The impairment loss estimate was then

based on recent historical counterparty default rates for each identified group.

On June 30, 2019, the Modaraba's management has assessed which business models applyto the financial
assets held by the Modaraba at the date of initial application of IFRS 9 and has classified its financial
instruments into appropriate IFRS 9 categories. The main effects resulting from this reclassification of
financial assets as at prior year are as follows:

Measurement category Carrying amounts

Original New Original | New | Difference
(1AS 39) (IFRS 9) Rupees
Non-current financial assets
Lo.ng.te.rm.portlon of Ioar?s and amortised 407,036.245 407,036,245 i
diminishing musharaka receivables cost
Long term loans Ioarlms and amortised 216,000 216,000 i
receivables cost
Current financial assets
Cash and bank balances amortised amortised 476 65 435 670,650,435 -
cost cost
Short term investments heldto amortised 4546000 130,000,000 -
maturity cost
ljarah rental receivables Ioar?s and - amortised 6,843,967 6,843,967 -
receivables cost
. loans and amortised
Advances and other receivables ) 68,637,320 68,637,320
receivables cost
Current'portlon qfcustomers Ioarlms and amortised 10,439 645 10,439,645
security deposit receivables cost
Current portion of diminishing Ioarlms and amortised 208,379,336 208,379,336
musharaka receivables cost
. loans and amortised
Current portion of long term loan , 324,000 324,000
receivables cost
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3.3.2

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial liabilities
Financial liabilities comprise trade and most other payables, amount due to a related party and borrowings.

Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortised cost using the effective profit rate method.
Discounting is omitted if the impactis immaterial.

Off-setting of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the netamount is reported in the financial statements
only when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a netbasis, or realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. These include balances with banks in
deposit and current accounts, short term investment and stamps in hand.

Fixed assets -In own use

Tangible assets

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost
includes expenditure thatis directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Subsequent costs are included
in the assets carrying amounts or recognised as separate assets, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the items will flow to the Modaraba and the cost of the items can
be measured reliably.

Allother repairs and maintenance expenses are charged to the profit and loss account as and when incurred.
Depreciation on all fixed assets is charged to income on a straight - line basis in accordance with the
specified rates.

The useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at each reporting date.
Depreciation is charged on additions from the month the assetis available for use and on disposals upto the
month preceding the month of disposal.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the sale proceeds with the carrying amounts.
These are recorded in the profitand loss accountin the period in which these arise.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets having a finite useful life are stated at costless accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Subsequent costs are included in the assets' carrying amounts or recognised as
separate assets, as appropriate, only where it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with
the assets will flow to the Modaraba and the cost of the items can be measured reliably.

Amortisation is charged to income using the straightline method in accordance with the specified rates. The
useful lives and amortisation method are reviewed and adjusted, as appropriate, at each reporting date.
Amortisation is charged from the month the assetis available for use while in the case of assets disposed of,
itis charged till the month preceding the month of disposal.

Intangible assets having an indefinite useful life are stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if
any.

Gain or loss on disposal of intangible assets, if any, is taken to the profit and loss account in the period in
which these arise.
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3.5

3.6

3.7

Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress, if any, is stated at cost less accumulated impairmentlosses, ifany, and represents
expenditure on fixed assets in the course of installation and advances for capital expenditure. Transfers are
made to the relevant category of tangible/intangible assets as and when the assets are available for intended
use.

ljarah assets given to customers under agreement

Assets leased out under ljarah are recorded as ljarah assets and are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses (if any). Depreciation is charged to income by applying the
straight line method whereby the cost of an assetless salvage value is written off over the lease term, which is
considered to be the estimated useful life of the asset.

- Muj'ir (lessors) presents the assets subject to ljarah in their balance sheet according to the nature of the
asset, distinguished from the assets in own use.

- Costs, including depreciation on the assets given on ljarah, incurred in earning the ljarah income are
recognised as expenses.

- Initial direct costs incurred specifically to earn revenues from ljarah are recognised as an expense in the
profitand loss accountin the period in which they are incurred.

Murabaha Finance

Funds disbursed for purchase of goods are recorded as ‘Advance for Murabaha’. On culmination of Murabaha
i.e. sale of goods to customers, Murabaha financings are recorded at the deferred sale price. Goods
Purchased but remaining unsold at the balances sheet date are recorded as inventories. Profit on Murabaha
Financings is recognised on accrual basis. Profit on Murabaha transactions for the period from the date of
disbursement to the date of culmination of Murabaha is recognised immediately upon the later date. Profit
unearned at balance sheet date is deferred and recorded as deferred murabaha income. Financing are stated
net of specific and general Provisions against non- performing financings, if any, which are charged to the
profitand loss account.

Loans, advances, prepayments and other receivables

These are stated at cost less estimates made for doubftful receivables based on a review of all outstanding
amounts at the reporting date. Balances considered bad and irrecoverable are written off when identified.

Taxation

Current

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income for the year at the currentrates of taxation after taking
into account applicable tax credits, rebates and exemptions available, if any. The income of modaraba, except
from trading and manufacturing activities, is exempt from tax provided that notless than 90% of their profits for
the period as reduced by amount transferred to a mandatory reserve as required under the provisions of the
Modaraba Companies and Modaraba (Floatation and Control) Ordinance, 1980 (XXXl of 1980) are distributed
to the certificate holders.

Deferred

Deferred tax is recognised using the balance sheet liability method, on all temporary differences arising
between the tax bases and carrying amounts of assets and liabilities appearing in the financial statements.
Deferred tax liabilityis recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred taxasset is recognised for all
deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in
the future and taxable profits will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.
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The carrying amount of deferred taxassetis reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extentthat itis
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to
be utilised.

Deferred taxasset and liabilityis measured at the tax rate that is expected to apply to the year when the asset
is realised or the liabilityis settled, based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
reporting date. However, the Modaraba has not recognised any amount in respect of deferred tax in these
financial statements as the Modaraba intends to continue availing the tax exemption in future years by
distributing atleast 90% of its profits to its certificate holders every year.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Modaraba’s assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether
there is any indication of impairment loss. If such an indication exists, the assets' recoverable amounts are
estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment loss. The resulting impairment loss is recognised in
the profit and loss account.

Creditors, accrued and other liabilities

These are carried at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid in the future for goods and
services.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Modaraba has a present, legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past obligating events, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation can be made. Provisions
are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Provision is maintained as per the regulatory requirement or 0.5% of the ijarah rental receivables, murabaha
finance and diminishing musharaka, whichever is higher. Such provision is charged to profit and loss
account.

Staff retirement benefits

Defined contribution plan - employees provident fund
The Modaraba operates a recognised provident fund for all eligible employees and equal contributions by the
employer and employee to the provident fund are made at the rate of 10% of the basic salaries of employees.

Defined benefit plan - employees gratuity fund

The Modaraba operates a gratuity fund for all eligible employees who have completed the minimum three
years of service. The fund is administered by the trustee nominated under the Trust Deed. The contributions to
the Fund are made in accordance with the actuarial valuation using Projected Unit Credit Method. Actuarial
gains and losses arising at each valuation date are recognized immediately.

Revenue recognition

IFRS 15 replaced IAS 18 Revenue, IAS 11 Construction Contracts and related interpretations. The Modaraba
has applied the modified retrospective method upon adoption of IFRS 15 as allowed under the Standard. This
method requires the recognition of the cumulative effect (without practical expedients) of initially applying IFRS
15 to retained earnings. Accordingly, the information presented for 2018 has not been restated i.e. it is
presented, as previously reported under IAS 18 and related interpretations.
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3.14

3.15

The revenue recongition of the Modaraba is based on the following policies:

For ljarah arrangements, ljarah rentals are recognised as income on accrual basis, as and when rentals
become due. In case of ljarah arrangements with staggered rentals, the income is recognised on a straight
line basis over the ljarah term.

- Income in respect of non-performing ljarah finance is held in suspense account, where necessary, in
accordance with the requirements of the Prudential Regulations for Modarabas issued by the SECP.

- Documentation charges, front end fees and other ljarah related income are taken to the profit and loss
account on an accrual basis.

- profit on Diminishing Musharaka arrangements is recognised under the effective mark-up rate method
based on the Amount outstanding.

- Mark-up / return on deposits / investments is recognised on accrual basis using the effective profit rate
method.

- Otherincome is recognised on an accrual basis.

- The above is generally consistent with the timing and amounts of revenue the Modaraba recognised in
accordance with the previous standard, IAS 18, except for ijarah transactions in accordance with the
requirements of IFAS 2. Therefore, the adoption of IFRS 15 did not have an impact on the timing and amounts
of revenue recognition of the Modaraba.

Apart from providing more extensive disclosures, the application of IFRS 15 has not had a significantimpact
on the financial position and / or financial performance of the Modaraba for the reasons described above.
Accordingly there were no adjustments to retained earning on application of IFRS 15 at July 01, 2018.

Proposed profit distribution to certificate holders

Dividends declared made subsequent to the reporting date are considered as non-adjusting events and are
recognised in the financial statements in the period in which such dividends are declared.

Earnings per certificate

Basic earnings per certificate is calculated by dividing the profit after taxation for the period by the weighted
average number of certificates outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per certificate is determined by
adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary certificate holders by taking into account the conversion of
any dilutive potential ordinary certificates.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are converted into Pakistani Rupees at the rate of exchange prevailing on
the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pakistani
Rupees atthe rate of exchange prevailing atthe reporting date. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting
from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates are recognised
in the profitand loss account.
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316 Segment reporting
Aa per IFRS 8: “Operaling Segments®, segments are reponed in 8 manner consistent with the internal
reporing used by the chiel operaling decision-maker, The Chiel Exgcullve OMcer has been denliled as the
chief operating decision-makas, who is responsibla for allocating resources and assassing performance of
the ocperating segments, The Chief Executive Oficer is responsible forthe Modaraba's entire product porfolio
and congiders the business 1o have 3 single operaling segment

Thea Modareba's assetallocation decisions are based on a single integrated inves iment strategy and the
Modaraba's performance is evaluated on an overall basis,

317 Related party transaciions
All transactions with related party are priced on am’s length basis. Prces of these mansaclions ama
delarmined on the basis of admissible wluation methods,

318 Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised whean the Modareba's right to receive dividend is established.

319 lfarah rental receivabile
Thesa e stated af amount recoverable net of praision (if anyl

1240 Componsated abeoncos
The Modaraba makes prossion In the financial statemanis for its liabilily owards compensalted absencas
basad on the leavwes aecumulated uplo the balance sheet date.

Juna 30, 2015 June 20, 2018
4 CASH AND BANK BALAMCES Hate Ruptes
Stamp papers in hand &9.300 78,900
Cesh inhand - 3,187
Balances wilh banks
=on daposil accounis 41 TB8,011 847 870,509 215
-on currant acocounts 4.2 551 441 141,220
788,633 188 670,732 532

41 These carry profil al the rates ranging from 6.31% ko 10.5% per annum. (2018: 4.78% ko 5.8% per annum}. This
includes balance of Rs, 726,12 milion (201 8: Rs. 866,54 milion) held with Sindh Bank Limiled - Elamig
Banking Unit, a related party

42  This includes balance of Rs, 535,105 (2018: Re. 119,988) held with Sindh Bank Limited - lslamic Banking Unit,
related party
June 30, 2019 Juna 30, 2018

Haote Rupsis

§ SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
Term deposit ecaipts 51 160,000,000 130,000,000

g1 This indudes inwestmeant of Rz, 60 million made in Sindh Bank Limited (a related party) for tha period of threa
months (2018:; Kil), This investment carmries markup at the rate ranging from 10% fo 10.56% per annum [2018:
from 6.96% 0 8.57%)
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6.1

TA

T2

BA

Juna 30, 2014 dung 30, 2018
Mote Rupeos
LIARAH RENTAL RECEIWABLES
Recohables - securad 12,573 G.E78.359
Less: provsion for ijarah rental recalvables 61 (63) (34,382
12,510 B E43 967

This represents general provision made at the rate of 0.5% (2018: 0.5%) against jarah rental recehables,

ADVANCES, PREPAYMENTS Note June 30, 2084 June 30, 2018
AND OTHER RECEIVABLES -Rupees

Advances [ 2,745 564 61,888,720
Prepayments 1,082,632 1,338 614
Aceryed income from bank deposils 7.2 6,559,613 3,109,822
fccruad income from larm deposil recsipts 7.2 2,150,137 1322712
Sccrued income from Diminishing Musharaka 7,096,568 2,314 B66
Othar receiables 4 000 100

20,438,915 B0.975 954

This includes adwance to vendors in respect of acquisiion of assets wndar Diminishing Musharaka
amangement for criward delivery to lessee (cusiomer) amounting o Rs. 1.84 million (2018: Rs. 81 15 millicn).

This Includes accrued income of Rs, 5049378 (2018: R, 3,086 719) and Rs. 641,096 (2018: Rs. Nil) In
depasit account and tarm deposil recaipls respactvely, hald with Sindh Bank Limitad - lslamic Banking Unit,
related pary.

Jure 30, 2095 Jung 30, 2018
-Rupeus
MURABAHA ANANCE Mate
Recenahles . 10,452 108
Less: provision B - (52 481}
10,4308 845

This mpresents ganaral provision made at tha rate of Nil (2018:0.5%) againsi Murabaha financa.

June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018
DIMINISHING MUSHARARA Mote -Rupses
Recehables - sacumd 8.1 659,485,769 G186 908 122
Less: current portion (249,110,252 (208,379,336)
Less: provision 9.2 {3,297,429) (3,082 541)
Mon-curment portion 407,078,048 407 036 245
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2.1 This represents the finance provided o hdividual and Corporate diemts wnder Diminishing Musharaka
arrangemeants for perdods ranglrg 3 fo 20 wears (2018 2 4o 20 years) which s secured against morgage of
proparty, lien on e documents end charge on assets.

8.2 This represents general provision made &l the rate of 0.5% (2018: 0.5%) on diminishing musharaka
receivables,

- June 30, 2013 dJune 30, 18

Hupans
Lamg term loan - conslderad good 216,000 540,000
Less: current pertion of lang term loan (216.000) (324 000)

215,000

101 This represenis car loan provided 1o Chief Financial Officer (a related party) in accordance with the Monetization

Policy approved by the Beard.
11 LIARAH AREETE
» Jans 30, 3070 =
ot Chargs / Hrt book
Dipsning LChoxing Dipaning Cianing Dapreciation
Particulamns bab Dispasals bal b TLM bl Vilus ki
ihe yoar
Fuperas
Plam and mschinory TMATREIS (TED0EER B250000 144307166 23,304.334 76,124,988 5,125,012 f R =
30,58 S0
L ESI0ETI0  (ROTAS0D 15934200 13,6708 4,606 881 1 728 20500
ek 7456018 0,529, 540,47 2
219579325 (122395135 9784200 158, ITTAEE  38.941,005 BEESLTHIE 10,529,484
—_— s
June 30, A8
Cond
. Charge / el book
Crpening Chrsrg Cipening Ciaing Daeociston
Parfculas bk Addiliors b bak {mﬁ: bk Ve L o
Amount in Runess
P ard mechinaty T A TOA2S = I ATOE2ZS  BGABE S 54 000822 T84 337 188 50,073 453 bk
Wi GHTEE P00 A3 6000 ISO0EF 37 36EATI TR1MESAG H-50%
o E 13,879,863 11.28A Ay
HEE Em 2151&!521& 126 852 817 34 434 312 1EEE.1EB £1.303 156

111 The Modaraba has entensd ink jarah svengaments for panods rangirg rom 3 1o 5 years (2018: 3 1o 5 years) aganat which
spCLUrity deposits were cblsined a1 the bme of dsbursemaent (noie 14

Conlractual rental receivables - jarah assets dune 30, 2019 June 30, 2018
Mot |atar than 1 wear 3,7a3.TM 30,667 451
Later than 1 year but not later then 5 years 3,300,714 6078 B2
Tatal 7,084 415 J
12  FIXED ASSTES - In own use

Tangitle assets 121 2,653,206 3,263,544
Irtangibie asseis 12.2 01,008 12831449
Capial work in progress 123 - BOD, 000

< S
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121 TANGIBLE ASSETS

Jane 30, 7010
Dpenirg = [ =] Ope Charge for Tlosing : PRRE Sclk o wiation
leing ning L o
(oo il | OO | e | belcn | Wwges | b Ve Rt
Amounl In Rupses
Fuiriture ard [ngs 1,371,935 17010 1,389,845 3TEH 138,547 506,388 £33.459 W%
Orfice Equipmaent 2,306,483 407,560 3404053 1,00821 E38,630 1,651,451 1,752,802 20%
Vahices 43,800 - 43,500 28,728 8,700 48 8,078 20%
Comguter and accessones 1,740,601 - 1,740,681 1,450,690 138,841 1,728,591 12,100 31.37%
5,152,510 35 470 E,578,089 2,E89,075 1,025,718 3,824,793 2 553, 296
Jurve 30, 2016
Cosl [leprscaation bl bk .
Opaning . Cloaing Cpaning Chaargee for Clcalng eprecintion
Paicadars boisce | "OM | blecn | bwhece | theyes | bwrce i rate
Amiour in Rucens
Fuimiture s ngs 1,326,035 #5000 1,371,835 231,782 136,077 TEI] 1,004,006 10%
Cfice E-I:p.q:l'rl.!rl: 1,108,574 1,630,719 2. B 480 &2 141 D00 128 1. 9072 20%
Wahicdas 43,500 - 43,500 21025 B0 = TS 1375s 205
Compiter and accessones 1,715,001 24700 1,740,891 022124 566,568 1,488 E201 52001 39.33%
4448000  1,0BEID  BIG2ETE 1 G5TORD 1042053 HEAGTE & 25844
122 INTAMNGIELE ASSETS
Caat Amortinatian . Bet baok
Dpenlng Closlng O parilrg Chaige for Choakig wakia as ot | Amartisasan
Particulars reldions | Bl the ywar Balanca Jure 30 rate
Arnount in Rupoe
Eoftwarn lconses - 2018 1,078.982 BNO00 1,478,882 753,663 24,74 1,277 584 601,058 33.39%
Softwara lcenses - 2048 1,078,002 - 1,078,882 264,010 50,545 THL e 425,218 33.53%
Hoie JJume 30, 2019 Jume 3, 2018
12.3  CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS Rupers
Opaning 600,000 600,000
Addition 200,000 .
Transferred to infangihle asaets 123 (200, 000) -
Closing . 600,000
1231 This represents amount paid for dewslopmant of modules of the software of the Modaraba namaly "Amanag®.

Total costamounts to Re. 800,000 out of which T5% haa been pald to the vendor.
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13

131

132

13.2.1

13.3

13.4

13.41

Jupe 30, 2018 Jume 30, 018

Note Rupeas
CREDITORS, ACCRUED AND
OTHER LIABILITIES

Government of Sindh Funds 134 500,000,000 500,000,000
Ciher liabilitias 132 49,513,327 10,481 446
Modaraba management company'’s remuneraion payeble -

rtakad party 9,335,941 8,024,041
Accrued expenses 133 5.814.816 4145333
Workers' Welfare Fund 3880 408 2224290
Prosision for Sindh Sales Taxon managemen! remuneration 1,213,673 783,126
Payabia to gratuity fund 134 746,903 835400
Creditors 145,238 145,238

570,650,304 524 638,704

The Madaraba had entered inls agreemaents with Gowmment of Sindh for provding Bnancing o aligible
transporters under the latter's Intrs-City & Inter-City Transport Schemes on October 25, 20017, For adjustment
of wrous subsidies and Cradit Risk Guaraniee under the Schomes, the GoS agreed ko place Rs, 2,000
million (in tranches ) for each schamae with the Modarsba under the Musharaka Arrangement. nitially Rs. 500
millian (Rs, 260 million for e@ach scheme) were placed with the Modarmba, Subsegquent to the year and, the
referred agreaments were cancelled withoul any sbbgation on either parties.

This includes charty payable amounting o Rs. 236,284 (2018: Bs. 270). The reconciliation i as follows:

June 30, 2019 dure 30, 2078

Mo
Opening batance 270 270
Additions during the year 330,514 .
Less: paid to recognized chantable organisations 13.21 {94,500) -
Cloging balance 236,284 270

This amount represents charly paid 1o recognized chartable instilulion (2018: Rs, NilL

This includes Rs. Mil (2018: Rs. 100,000) for branch rent payable o Sindh Bank Limited, related party.
June 30, 2019 Jure 30, 2018

m Hq:lih
Payable to gratuity fund 13.4.1 746,903 B35 400
Reconciliation of balance dus te dafined banefit plan
Prasent valus of dafined benefit obligation 1,623,306 B35 400
leas: Fair value of plan assats (BTE 403) {302}
Balance shaat lability T46.903 BA5 400
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Jumne 30, 2019 Jure 30, A48
1342 Movement inthe preasent value of defined banefit Rupoes
obbgation
Cpaning balanca B35 400 334 824
Curment servon cosi H62 448 315410
Interest cost 19,278 25,957
Benefits paid during the year . -
Remeasurements charged o other com prehens e income
Actuarial loss from changes in Enancial assumptons 11,747 46531
Experience adjustmants 134,433 112578
146180 158104
Prazanivalue of defined banaft obligation 1,623,306 B35.400
1343 Changes in fair value of plan assets
Fair valve of plan sssais 302 -
Contibulians 835400 1,000
Interestincomea on plan aseets A7 575 39
Retum an plan assetscharges ), excluding interast incoma 3126 {737}
Fair value of plan assels 876,403 302
1344 BExdpense recognized in profit and loss account
Current sendoe cost 5EZ,146 315410
Interestcost 8278 25857
Inlerestincome on plan assets {37,575) [38)
Expense recognized in profl and loss account 603,849 341 378
1345 Total remeasurement chargeable in other comprehe nsive
income
Remeasurement of plan obligation.
Mckuarial {gainMoes from changes in financial asaumptions 14,747 46,531
Experienoe adjustmants 134,431 112,578
146,180 158,108
Less: ratum on plan assets, excluding interest incomae (3,128) 737
Remeasurement of actuanal lesses on defined benefit liability 143,054 158,846
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June 30, 2018 Jure 30, 2018
Rupoes
13.46 Changes in net liability
Balance sheet labilitasset) B35,400 334924
Expenses io be charged to profi and loss account 603,649 341 328
FRemeaasuremant chargeable in other comprehansive income 143,054 158,848
Contributions (B35.400) (698 )
T46.803 835400
Significant actuarial assumpticns
Discount rate used for interest cost in profit and loss account 2.50% T.75%
Discount rale used for year end obligation 14.25% 9.00%
SBiary Increase Use Bar an | &
Salary increase FY 2013 MYA, MA,
Salary increase FY 2020 14 25% 15.00%
Salaryincrease FY 2021 14.25% 9.00%
Salary Increase FY 2022 14.25% 8.00%
Salaryincrease FY 2023 14 25% 89.00%
Salaryincrease FY 2024 14.325% 9.00%
Salaryincrease FY 2025 cnwards 14.25% 8.00%
Melsalary iz increased at 1-Jud-19 1-Jul-18
Mortality rates sLC SLIC

(2001-05)-1 {2001-05)1
Tha mortality rates are provided by the State Lile Insurance Corporation of Pakistan {(SLIC)

June 30, 2019 e 30, 2048
Rupoes
Age-based Age-based
Withdrawal rates (per appendix}  (per appendi
Fetiremant assum plion Age 60 Aae 60
Estimated expenses to ba charged to PAL
Cumrent senices coslt 642,004 562,146
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation 225,637 78278
Interest income on plan asset (178,654} {37 575}
E68E.987 B3 840
Plan assets comprise at June 30,
Cash andior deposits 100% 100%
_—
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14

141

15

15.1

June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018
Year end sensitivity (+/- 100bps) on defined benefit obligation P
Discoun rale +100 bps 1,453,345 2415456
Dizcount rale - 100 bpa 1,820 492 2,704 432
Balaryincrease +100 bps 1.820.981 2,703,129
Salary increase - 100 bps 1,440 881 2414 166
Expected benefit payments for the next 10 years and beyend
Fy 2020 TT.778 126,186
Py 2021 BT.2 4,168,503
Fyzoz2 120612 95817
FY 20E3 144,734 108,981
Y 2024 166,429 120,895
FY 2025 197 468 137,086
FY 2026 236212 156,631
FY 2027 B50.024 B42,725
FY 2028 313934 187 400
Fy 2028 371,499 38,006,127
FY 2030 onwards 119,329,985 -
The average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 11 years 6 vears
Mote
CUSTOMERS® SECURITY DEPOSIT
Securily depasil against ijarah inancg 5.280.3T0 28,898,025
less; cument parton (5.272.37T0) {28 722 445)
Mon-current porion 14.1 B,000 175,850

This mepresents amounts meceived under jarah finance mepavable | adjustable al the epley of the
arrangameant.

CERTIFCATE CAPITAL
Authorised certificate capital
Juna 30, 3019 Juna 30, 2018 June 30, 2019 Jurl B0, 2018
Number of certificates Modaraba carliicates of Rupees
Fs_ 10 each.
50,000,000 50,000,000 500,000,000 500,000,000
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15.2

15.3

16

16.1

17

171

18

19

Issued, subscribed and paid - up certificate capital

June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018 June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018
Number of certificates Modaraba certificates of Rs. 10 Rupees
each fully paid in cash.

45,000,000 45,000,000 450,000,000 450,000,000

As at June 30, 2019, Sindh Modaraba Management Limited (Management Company) holds 42,461,000 i.e.
94.36% (2018:42,461,000 i.e. 94.36%) certificates of the Modaraba.

June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018
RESERVES Note Rup
Capital
Statutory reserve 16.1 51,379,782 27,033,701
Revenue
Unappropriated profit 61,666,980 38,752,513
113,046,762 65,786,214

Statutory reserve represents profit set aside by the Modaraba to comply with the Prudential Regulations for
Modarabas issued by the SECP. These regulations require the Modaraba to transfer notless than 20% and not
more than 50% of its profit after tax till such time that reserves equal 100% of the paid up certificate capital.
Thereafter, a sum notless than 5% of the after tax profitis to be transferred.

During the year, the Modaraba has transferred an amount of Rs. 24,346,081 (2018: Rs.15,709,372) which
represents 30% of the net profit for the year.

June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018
Note Rupees

LONG TERM LOAN 171 500,000,000 500,000,000

This represents interest free loan provided by the Management Company (related party) to the Modaraba. The
loan is sub-ordinated to senior debt and is repayable at the discretion of Modaraba. The Modaraba has the
option to issue modaraba certificates in future against this loan, subject to necessary regulatory approvals.

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
There are no contingencies and commitments at the balance sheet date (2018: Nil).

June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018
IJARAH FINANCING - NET Rupees
ljarah financing 31,616,303 75,724,700
Less: ijarah depreciation
- on plant and machinery (22,304,324) (54,910,822)
- on vehicles (4,606,681) (10,116,543)
(26,911,005) (65,027,365)
4,705,298 10,697,335
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20 ADMINISTRATIVE AND Note June 30, 2019.:. June 30, 2018
OPERATING EXPENSES i

Salaries, allowances and other benefits 201 19,520,289 16,466,372
Legal and professional charges 20.2 2,923,050 2,001,326
Repairs and maintenance 619,558 649,915
Utility services 956,547 966,118
Takaful/insurance - owned assets 51,762 89,799
Takaful/insurance - ijarah and diminishing musharaka 1,131,891 1,276,711
Postage, courier and telegraphs 114,702 124,388
Generator sharing and fuel charges 20.3 458,809 549,830
Entertainment 154,224 153,368
Advertisement and publications 91,030 169,520
Staff orientation and training 28,500 49,175
Rent, rates and taxes 20.4 799,992 1,499,992
Registration and subscription fee 978,099 843,251
Travelling and conveyance 1,277,026 942,508
Security services 509,220 524,812
Printing, stationery and photocopy 521,288 440,379
Auditors' remuneration 20.5 265,840 274,964
Depreciation expense - tangible assets 121 1,025,718 1,242,023
Amortisation expense - intangible assets 12.2 524,221 359,645
Miscellaneous 162,040 247,554
32,113,806 28,871,650

20.1  This includes amount of Rs. 630,627 (2018: Rs. 503,652) paid to provident fund and provision for gratuity of Rs.
603,849 (2018: Rs. 341,328).

20.2 This includes amount of Rs. 360,000 (2018: Rs. 360,000) paid to Shariah Advisor as compensation for his
service.

20.3 This includes amount of Rs. 436,860 (2018: Rs. 436,860) against sharing of expenses with Sindh Insurance
Limited - related party.

20.4 This includes amount of Rs. 600,000 (2018: Rs. 1,300,000) branch rent to Sindh Bank Limited - related party.
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June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018
Rupees
20.5 Auditors' remuneration
Audit fee 133,000 115,000
Half yearly review fee 40,000 35,000
Special certification 35,000 30,000
Other services 23,333 50,000
Sindh sales tax 18,507 18,400
Out of pocket expenses 16,000 26,564
265,840 274,964
20.6 The remuneration paid to key management personnel
Basic salary 3,102,288 2,481,828
House rent 1,396,020 1,116,828
Other allowances 620,448 496,344
Bonuses 1,085,800 537,729
Provident fund 310,224 248,172
Other benefits 980,755 729,921
7,495,535 5,610,822
Unaudited Audited
June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018
20.7 Defined contribution plan Rupees
Size of the fund (total assets) 10,409,800 6,534,922
Cost of investment made 10,334,800 6,518,892
Fair value of investment made 10,334,800 6,518,892
Percentage
Percentage of investment made 99% 100%

Break up of Investment at cost

PLS Account

June 30, 2019

June 30, 2018

Rupees Percentage
10,334,800 99%

Rupees

6,518,892

Percentage

100%
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21

22

23

231

24

25

251

25.2

June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018
GENERAL (REVERSAL)/PROVISION Rupees
FOR DOUBTFUL RECEIVABLES Note
Reversal of provision againstijarah rental receivables (34,329) 16.568
Reversal of provision against murabaha finance (52,461) 52,461
Diminishing Musharaka 204,888 603,943
118,098 672,972
OTHER INCOME
Documentation and processing fee 389,000 559,312
Gain on disposal of ljarah assets 56,595 419,772
Others 129,161 16,588
574,756 995,672
MODARABA MANAGEMENT COMPANY'S
REMUNERATION 2341 9,335,941 6,024,041

The Modaraba Management Company is entitled to remuneration under the provisions of the Modaraba
Companies and Modarabas (Floatation and Control) Ordinance, 1980 upto a maximum of 10% per annum of
annual profits of the Modaraba computed in the prescribed manner. The remuneration for the year ended June
30,2019 has been recognised at 10% of the profit for the year before charging such remuneration and taxation.

TAXATION

The income of a modaraba, except from trading and manufacturing activities, is exempt from income tax
provided that it distributes at least 90% of its profits to its certificate holders. As the Management Company of
the Modaraba, subsequent to the year end, has approved the required distribution as detailed in note 33, no
provision for taxation has been made in these financial statements.

EARNINGS PER CERTIFICATE - BASIC AND DILUTED
Basic

Basic earnings per certificate is calculated by dividing the net profit after taxation for the year by the weighted
average number of certificates outstanding during the year as follows:

June 30, 2019 June 30,2018

Rupees
Profit for the year after taxation (Rupees) 81,153,602 52,364,573
Weighted average number of certificates (Numbers) 45,000,000 45,000,000
Earnings per certificate (Rupees) 1.80 1.16

Diluted

Diluted earnings per certificate has not been presented as the Modaraba does not have any convertible
instruments in issue as at June 30, 2019 which would have any effect on the earnings per certificate.
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June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018

26 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES Rupees
Total numbers of employees at year end 9 9
Average number of employees 9 9

27 RELATED PARTY BALANCES AND TRANSACTIONS

The Modaraba has related party relationship with the Management Company, its associated companies,
Directors and key management personnel.

The details of related party transactions and balances otherwise than disclosed else where in these financial
statement are as follows:

Note June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018
271  BALANCES AS AT YEAR END Rupees
Sindh Bank Limited - associated company
Accrued income on term deposit receipt 7 641,096 -
Accrued income on deposit account 7 6,049,376 3,086,719
6,690,472 3,086,719
Sindh Insurance Limited - associated company
Sharing of Expenses payable 218,430 218,430
27.2 TRANSACTIONS FOR THE YEAR
Sindh Bank Limited - associated company
Income from deposits 14,798,824 13,595,282
Income from term deposit receipt 641,096 -
Branch rent paid 600,000 1 ’2001000
16,039,920 14,795,282
Sindh Modaraba Management Limited -
management company
Dividend paid 31,845,750 19,107,450
Sindh Insurance Limited - associated company
Takaful/insurance paid 1,160,848 1,481,154
Sharing of expenses paid 20.3 436,860 436,860
1,597,708 1,918,014
Key Management Personnel
Salaries, allowances and benefits paid 20.6 7,495,535 5,610,822
Sindh Modaraba Employees Provident Fund -
employee fund
Contribution paid (both employer's and employee's
contribution) 1,261,254 1,007,304
Sindh Modaraba Employees Gratuity Fund -
employee fund
Contribution paid 834,400 -
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28 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

Financial assets as per balance sheet June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018

Atamortizedcost T RUpe@§=---n-oroenemeoes

Current assets
Cash and bank balances 788,633,188 670,650,435
Short term investments 160,000,000 130,000,000
ljarah rental receivables 12,510 6,843,967
Advances and other receivables 19,356,283 68,637,320
Current portion of diminishing musharaka 249,110,292 208,379,336
Murabaha finance - 10,439,645
Current portion of long term loan 216,000 324,000

Non-current assets
Long term portion of diminishing musharaka
Long term loan

Financial liabilities as per balance sheet
At amortized cost

1,217,328,273

407,078,048

1,095,274,703

407,036,245
216,000

1,624,406,321

1,5602,526,948

Current liabilities
Creditors, accrued and other liabilities 565,969,924 521,813,030
Current portion of customers' security deposit 5,272,370 28,722,445
Profit distribution payable 295,395 105,615
571,537,689 550,641,090
Non-current liabilities
Customers' security deposit 8,000 175,650
571,545,689 550,816,740
29 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
The activities of the Modaraba expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
The Board of Directors of the Management Company has the overall responsibility for the establishment and
oversight of the Modaraba's risk management framework.
291 Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or the future cash flows of a financial instrument may fluctuate as a
result of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises of three types of risks: currency risk, profit rate risk
and other price risk.
29.1.1 Currencyrisk

Currencyrisk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in foreign exchange rates. Foreign currency risk arises mainly where receivables and payables existin
foreign currencies. As at June 30, 2019, Modaraba has no financial assets and liabilities in foreign currencies.

51



ANNUAL REPORT JUNE 2019

IN MEMORY OF SHAHEED MOHTARMA BENAZIR BHUTTO

SINDH MODARABA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

29.1.2

2913

29.2

29.21

Profit rate risk

Profit rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in the market profit rates. The Modaraba has adopted appropriate policies to minimise its exposure to
this risk.

Price risk

Price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices (other than those arising from profit rate risk or currency risk) whether those changes
are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar
financial instruments traded in the market. As on June 30, 2019, the Modaraba did not hold any instruments
which exposed it to price risk.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the
other party to incur a financial loss. The risk generally emanates from balances with banks, ljarah rentals
receivable, Investments and Diminishing Musharaka arrangements, deposits and other receivables.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of the reporting period without taking into account any collateral

held or other credit enhancement amounts are as follows:

June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018

Rupees
Cash and bank balances 788,633,188 670,650,435
Short term investments 160,000,000 130,000,000
ljarah rental receivables 12,510 6,843,967
Diminishing Musharaka 656,188,340 615,415,581
Murabaha finance - 10,439,645
Advances and other receivables 19,356,283 68,637,320
Long term loan 216,000 540,000

1,624,406,321 1,5602,526,948

As at June 30, 2019, there were no financial assets which were pledged as collateral for liabilities or contingent
liabilities of the Modaraba.

As at June 30, 2019, there were no Financial assets which were past due over 90 days.

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in economic or industry factors affect groups of counterparties
whose aggregate credit exposure is significant in relation to the Modarabas total credit exposure.
Concentrations of credit risk indicate the relative sensitivity of the Modarabas performance to developments
affecting a particular industry.

The Modaraba manages credit risks and its concentration through diversification of activities to avoid undue
concentration of risk with individuals, groups or specific industry segments. For this purpose, the Modaraba has
established exposure limits for individuals and industrial sectors.
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29.2.2 Details of the sector analysis of gross investment portfolio is as follows:

June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018

29.23

Sectors Rupees % Rupees %
Sugar 188,349,415 28.00 126,331,091 18.84
Oil & Gas - Oil Marketing 46,073,752 6.85 68,519,751 10.22
Electronic & Allied - - 4,943,379 0.74
Security services 41,937,505 6.23 96,236,064 14.35
Other services 53,958,351 8.02 18,595,664 277
Individual 12,101,583 1.80 16,084,863 240
Brokerage 1,648,950 0.25 1,793,561 0.27
Transport 24,470,277 3.64 18,167,499 2.71
Metal & Steel 3,615,005 0.54 4,579,001 0.68
Construction 22,907,773 3.41 50,170,871 7.48
Printing 1,747,744 0.26 3,163,665 0.47
Pharmaceutical 37,238,907 5.54 49,596,184 7.40
Poultry, Poultry feed & hatchery 68,025,424 10.11 63,519,222 947
Entertainment 14,130,213 210 29,726,614 443
Chemical & Allied (Other) 47,255,970 7.03 119,170,125 17.77
Textile 58,083,102 8.64 - -
Food & Beverages 44,247,970 6.58 - -
Engineering 6,852,084 1.02 - -
672,644,025 100 670,597,554 100

Management of credit risk

The Modaraba's policy is to enter into financial contracts in accordance with the internal risk management
polices and the requirements of the Prudential Regulations (PRs) for Modarabas issued by the SECP. The
Modaraba seeks to manage its credit risk exposure through diversification of its ljarah and Diminishing
Musharka arrangements to avoid undue concentration of risks with individuals or groups of customers in

specific locations or businesses.

The credit quality of Modaraba’s financial assets with banks is

ratings.

assessed with reference to external credit

June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018

Credit risk ratings Rating Rupees
Bank balances - Sindh Bank Limited A+ / A1 726,218,570 666,644,787
TDRs - Sindh Bank Limited A+ /A1 60,000,000 R
Bank Balance - Bank Alhabib Limited AA+/ A1+ 89,494 -
TDRs - Bank Alhabib Limited AA+/ A1+ 100,000,000 -
TDRs - NRSP Micro Finance Bank Al A1 . 130,000,000
Bank balances - NRSP Micro Finance Bank Limited Al A1
61,703,783 3,864,428
948,011,847 800,509,215
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Liquidity risk is the risk that the Modaraba will encounter difficulty in meeting its financial obligations as they fall due.
Liquidity risk arises because of the possibility that the Modaraba will be required to pay its liabilities earlier than expected
or will face difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments associated with financial liabilities as they fall due. The
Modaraba's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to
meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking
damage to the Modaraba's reputation.

The maturity profile of Modaraba's financial assets and liabilities based on the contractual maturities is as follows:

Maturities of assets and liabilities

Financial assets
Cash and bank balances

Short term investments
liarah rentals receivable

Diminishing Musharaka

Long term loan
Advances, prepayments and other receivables

Financial liabilities

Creditors, accrued and other liabilities
Customer's security deposit

Profit distribution payable

Maturities of assets and liabilities

Financial assets

Cash and bank balances

Short term investments

liarah rentals receivable

Murabaha finance

Diminishing Musharaka

Long term loan

Advances, prepayments and other receivables

Financial liabilities

Creditors, accrued and other liabilities
Customer's security deposit

Profit distribution payable

June 30, 2019

Profit bearing Non - profit bearing
Maturity upto 1 aturity after 1 year M . 1 Maturity after 1 year Total
year and upto 5 years Sub Total aturity upto 1 year and upto 5 years Sub Total
Rup
788,633,188 788,633,188 - 788,633,188
160,000,000 160,000,000 - - - 160,000,000
- - - 12,510 - 12,510.00 12,510
249,110,292 407,078,048 656,188,340 - - - 656,188,340
216,000 - 216,000 216,000
- - - 19,356,283 - 19,356,283 19,356,283
1,197,743.480 407,078,048 1,604,821,528 19,584,793 - 19,584,793 1,624,406,321
565,969,924 - 565,969,924 565,969,924
5,272,370 8,000 5,280,370 5,280,370
295,395 - 295,395 295,395
571,537,689 8,000 571,545,689 571,545,689
June 30, 2018
Profit bearing Non - profit bearing
. Maturity after 1 year . Maturity after 1 year Total
Maturity upto 1 year and upto 5 years Sub Total Maturity upto 1 year and upto 5 years Sub Total
Rup

670,650,435 - 670,650,435 - - 670,650,435
130,000,000 - 130,000,000 - - 130,000,000
- - - 6,843,967 6,843,967 6,843,967
10,439,645 - 10,439,645 - - 10,439,645
208,379,336 407,036,245 615,415,581 - - - 615,415,581
- - - 324,000 216,000 540,000 540,000
- - - 68,637,320 - 68,637,320 68,637,320
1,019,469 416 407,036,245 _ 1,426,505,661 75,805,287 216,000 76,021,287 1,502,526,948
- - - 524,638,794 - 524,638,794 524,638,794
- - - 28,722,445 175,650 28,898,095 28,898,095
- - - 105,615 - 105,615 105,615
- - - 553,466,854 175,650 553,642,504 553,642,504
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30

31

32

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board's policy is to maintain a sound capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market
confidence and to sustain future development of the business. The Board of Directors monitors the return on
capital, which the Modaraba defines as net profit for the year divided by total Certificate holders' equity. The
Board of Directors also monitors the level of dividend to ordinary certificate holders.

The Modaraba is not subject to externallyimposed capital requirements.

The Modaraba finances its operations through equity and management of working capital with a view to
maintain an appropriate mix between various sources of finance to minimize risk. There is no borrowing made
by the Modaraba as at the balance sheet date, therefore, no gearing ratio is calculated.

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or liability settied, between knowledgeable
willing parties in an arm's length transaction. Consequently, differences can arise between carrying values and
the fair value estimates.

Underlying the definition of fair value is the presumption that the Modaraba is a going concern without any
intention or requirement to curtail materially the scale of its operations or to undertake a transaction on adverse
terms.

International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) 13, 'Fair value measurements' requires the Modaraba to
classify fair value measurements using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in
making the measurements. The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1);

inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly
(i.e., as prices) orindirectly (i.e., derived from prices) (level 2); and

inputs for the assets or liability that are not based on observable market data (i.e., unobservable inputs) (level 3).

As at 30 June 2019, there were no financial instruments which were measured at fair values in the financial
statements.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

As per IFRS 8: "Operating Segments", segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting
used by the chief operating decision-maker. The Chief Executive Officer has been identified as the chief
operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the
operating segments.

The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for the Modaraba’s entire product portfolio and considers the
business to have a single operating segment. The Modaraba’s asset allocation decisions are based on a
single integrated investment strategy and the Modaraba’s performance is evaluated on an overall basis.

The internal reporting provided to the Chief Executive Officer for the Modaraba’'s assets, liabilities and
performance is prepared on a consistent basis with the measurement and recognition principles of approved
accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan.
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Tha Modaraba is domicilad in Pakislan, Al of the Modaraba's incoma is from inmsimants in anliies
incorporated in Pakistan,

The inancial statements have been prepared on the basis of a single reporiable segment

Rewenue from operation from ten major customers of the Modaraba constibutes 65 72% (2018: 68.A2% fom
saven maler customers ) af the total revenue from speratons durng the year ended 30 June 2019,

33 CORRESPONDING AGURES
lems presented in the Dalance shesl as June 30, 2018 have been reclassiied to confirm o curment years
prasentation.
As praviously
b Reclassification | Currently reported
------------------------- Hum m e e EEE m EE m e w
Creditors, accrued and othar Rabilities
Accrued exponses 4 580,733 (B35.400) 4,145,333
Payalble to gratulty fund - 835,400 Bas 400
4_.EH!EI,?E|3 = 4,960,733
4 HNOM - ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
The Board of Directors of the Management Companyin their meeting hald on August 28, 2018 approved a cash
distribution of Fa. 1.35 per cartficals. The finanaal slatemants of the Medaraba for the year anded June 30, 20418
do not include e afiect of this distributon which will be accounted for In the financial stataments of the Modaraba
for the year ending June 30, 2020,
Jume 30, 2019 Jura 30, 2078
HNote Rupoas
35 CASH AND CASH BEQUIVALENT
Caszh and bank balances 4 TA8633,188 670,732 532
Shof term inves tmants 5 160,000,000 130,000,000
HﬂE!ii B8 HD.?:!EE:!E
36 DATE OF AUTHORISATION
These financal staternents were suthorised for lssue on August 29, 20189 by the Board of Directors of the
Managemant Company.
For Sindh Modaraba Management Limited
{(Managemant Company)
MW‘—'— Il‘l HLL"‘”‘""_':._-
r"ﬂfﬂr
Chief Executive DHrector Directar
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Pattern of Certificate Holding by the
Certificate Holders as at June 30, 2019

Wiratar (0 Cartifica Total Cartificate
Certificate Holders From ' Holding To Hald
101 1 . 100 528
452 101 . 500 25 880
62 &1 - 000 640,584
ar 1007 . SO0 145,870
g 5041 - 1000 65,173
G 10009 1 BO0D T3 500
1 165001 P 20000 30,000
3 20001 = 25000 &4,.000
1 AK001 - 40000 38,000
1 001 - S5000 80,500
1 BH001 - GOO0D B5.500
1 B0 - HE000 83,000
1 B0 - SO00H 849,000
1 115001 - 120000 118,000
1 145001 = 15000 150,000
1 1285001 - 1300000 1,255,500
1 42000 - 4 4ES000 4.2 441,000
709 45000000
Categorias Of Certificate Holders —SharesHeld __ Parcentage
() Gewvernmant; HIL
(il Associated Companies, Underakings and Related
Parties (name wize details):
Sirdh Modaraba Managesanl Lid, 42 481000
42, 461,000 B35
1) Mutual Furds;
C0C - Trusses NARS Stogs Fung 1,259 500
1,55 500 288
(iv) Directors, Chiel Execulive, and their spouse and minar
chibdran {nams wise dalakis);
M. Buhamemad Namuddin Faroogui 1,00
r. Muhammed Béal Shalkh 3,000
&, M0 0ol
[v) Executives; NIL
{wi) Public Soctor Companins and corporations; MIL
{wlij Banks, Develapment Finance Institutions, Mon- HIL
Banking Finance Compandes, iInswranco Compandas,
Takaful Companies and Modarabas;
Indhvidual
Lezal - Irdividuals 1.238 500
1,229 600 278
Grand Total: 45,000,000 100.00
Cerlificate Holders helding five percent or mere veting rights in the

Public Sector Company

—Shares Held = Percentage

Sindh Modaraba Maragement Ltd. 42 461,605 84,36
a7
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Notice of Annual Review Meeting

Maotice is heraby given that the 5 Annual Review Meeting of certificats halders of Sindh Modaraba will be held on 187
Oetabar 2010 at 10:00 a.m. at 602, Progressive Cantra, 30-4, Block-6, PE.C.H.S. Shahfah-a-Falzal, Karachi o povioa
the perfarmanca of the Modaraba for the year ended June 30, 2019 in terme of clauss 20 of the Prudential Regulations
far Modaraba sswed vide Ciroular number 4/2004 by Ragietrar Modaraba Companias and Modarabas.

Zulfigar Adi
Company Soecratary

Drata:
Placa:

Mate:

1.

Augusl 29, 2019
Haraeh|

The Medaraba Cartificate transfer bask shall remaln slesed from Octabar 11, 2019 o Ostobar 18, 2018 (bath
days inclusive) to datermine tha narmes of Certificate Holdars anbitlad to recelve dividend and to atlend tha
Annual Raview Masting. Tranaters recalved in arder at the registrasr's afffcs of the Modaraba up to tha clogs
of the businaas on Oesteber 10, 2010 will ba treated in tirme for the antitlamant of profil distrisuton and 16 attend
Annual Raview Masting.

The sartificata halders are advisad la netify to the regielrar of Sindh Modaraba, any change in thalr addrasass.

CDC cartificata holdars desiring te attend the maating are raguestad to bring thakr arginal CNIC, Assaunl, and
Participanta 10 nurmber, far Identillcatban purpasa.
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